KACHINA KENNEL CLUB CAPERS JANUARY 2019



KKC OFFICERS

Marilyn Casiano, President	623
Susan Miller, Vice Pres.	602
Stephanie Clark, Secretary	623-
Dawn Fennewald, Treasurer	602-
Lucille Hathcock, Director	623
Marilyn Pauley, Director	602
Ashley Jimenez, Director	602-

623-363-2567 602-578-8950 623-980-9662 602-368-9396 623-979-7383 602-843-0219 602-326-7603

Newsletter Editor - Marilyn Casiano mcasiano2006@gmail.com Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members.

Members dues are \$15.00 for Family and \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. Please remit all new membership applications and dues to the KKC Secretary.

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except the months of July and August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria

Ave. (67th Ave and Peoria Ave) Glendale, AZ. 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are on the second Tuesday of the month at the same location.

NEXT GENERAL MEETING WILL BE 7:00 PM, FEBRUARY 19, 2019 AT THE IHOP RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 6601 W. PEORIA AVE, GLENDALE, AZ

Kachina Kennel Club General Minutes - January 15, 2019

The meeting held at IHOP Restaurant in Glendale, was called to order at 7:00 PM by President Marilyn Casiano. Derick Koziol made a motion to accept the December 2018 General meeting minutes as printed in the Newsletter. Mike Doty 2nd and the motion carried.

President - Marilyn C thanked everyone for coming out to the meeting in the cold rain, and guests and potential new members were introduced.

Vice President - Absent, but sent a report that AKC has officially accepted Kachina's Constitution and By-Laws.

Secretary - No Report

Treasurer - Absent, but sent a report with Ashley Jimenez, stating that we have money and that all of the bills are paid to date.Marilyn Pauley made a motion to accept the Treasurers Report as stated, Audrey Rajec 2nd and the motion passed.

Show Chairman - Absent - Marilyn Casiano stated that KKC was waiting for Prescott's new Board to settle in and for all their Chair positions to be filled before having a Cluster meeting with them.

Match Chair - Andrea Koziol thanked all of the members and friends that helped with the Match setup and tear down, judging and stewarding. Weather was cool, breezy and no rain so all in all it was a perfect day to train puppies and have fun.

Unfinished Business - None

New Business - Stephanie C stated that she received two new membership applications. This was the first reading for Clarissa Shank. Clarissa has Australian Shepherds, and a French Bulldog.

And the first reading for Vikki Owens and her son Mason, who have a Pomeranian which Mason intends to show in Junior Showmanship. Vikki is also interested in getting another Pom to start showing as well.

Other Committees - Mike Doty gave Marilyn a business card from a lady who does Scent Training and suggested that the club ask her to

come and put on a program. General consensus of the attending membership was that this would be a great program, and in fact we need more programs in general.

Marilyn Pauley made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ashley Jimenez 2nd and the motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Stephanie Clark,

KKC Secretary

BRAG N' CRY

Marilyn Pauley

Had a litter of 5 toy poodles and all babies are doing fine.

Andrea Koziol

Stated that the Match was successful and she was proud of the KKC Members that made it go smoothly.